RESOLUTION NO. 3370

WHEREAS, the property owners of property located adjacent to a portion of City Right-of-Way located north of the
intersection of 13th Avenue and Industrial Way have requested a local improvement district be formed to construct
a street to City standards within said Right-of-Way; and _

WHEREAS, the property owners have requested oonsiderauon of City financing of said improvements; and

WHEREAS, the property owners representing 80 percent of the potential assessment apportionment have petitioned
for these public improvements and the City Council considers it necessary to require installation of street improve-
ments to be paid for in whole by special assessment; and

WHEREAS, Subsection 15.04.010 of the Albany Municipal Code requires the City Council to declare by resolution
that it intends to make said improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Albany City Council intends to make the improvements and
hereby directs the City Engineer to make a survey of the improvements and file a written engineer’s report with the
City Recorder and further directs the Finance Director to prepare 2 financial investigation report with such reports
to be in compliance with AMC Sections 15.040.020 and 15.040.030.

DATED this 8th day of June 1994.




BEYY A

TO: Albany City Council

VIA: Steve Bryant, City Manager
Mark A. Yeager, P.E., Public Works Direct,

FROM: - Mark W. Shepard, Engineering Associate I J\\3O
DATE: June 1, 1994, for June 8, 1994, City Council Meeting

SUBJECT: ST-94-3, Howard Drive Extension, LID

Action Reguested:

Staff requests that the Council approve the attached resolution.

Discussion:

At the Public Works Committee’s recommendation, Council directed preparation of an engineer’s
report and financial report at the March 30, 1994, Council meeting. In error, the resolution was not
assigned a number. The resolution must come before Council again in order to obtain a number.
A copy of the memo for the March 30, 1994, Council meeting is attached for your information.
Budget Impact:

None.
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